

Fulton County Schools

Date | time 5/12/2020 | 11:00am | Location Microsoft Teams

For the Public: Click <u>Here</u> to listen to the Meeting [insert attendee link from Microsoft Teams here] https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting N2lwMGEyOWQtNWMyNy00ZWNmLWEyMjAtYTkyNzBiZWI4YjZi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b %22Tid%22%3a%220cdcb198-8169-4b70-ba9f-da7e3ba700c2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228845a550-fa25-47c8-a1d0-5bd74b851f9d%22%2c%22lsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

SGC Members

Flor Mauricio, Marcy O'Toole, Morgan Dubrof, Cyndi Berrong, Latoya Tolefree, Jessica Fronk, Ivy Goggins, Rashida Liddell, Wanda Roane, Irvin Clark

Meeting Norms Be Fully present - Actively participate - Honor time - Assume good will - Be prepared

Time	Item	Owner
11:00am	Action Item: Call to Order	Marcy
11:02am	Action Item: Approve Agenda	Marcy
11:05am	Action Item: Approve April Meeting Minutes	Marcy
11:10am	Discussion Item: Review Meeting Norms	All Members
11:15am	Discussion Item: Self-Assessment	Ivy
	A. Council Self-Assessment & Principal Feedback Survey Results*	
11:25am	Discussion Item: Review School SGC Website for Audit**	Patrick
11:35am	Discussion Item: New Member Transition	Ivy/Patrick
	A. Celebrate Members who are rolling-off the Council	
	B. Welcome New Members/Transfer of Knowledge***	
	C. Review Strategic Plan/Monitoring Tool****	
11:45am	Discussion Item: Update on Brick Project	All Members
11:55am	Discussion Item: Review of the past year – what worked? What didn't?	All Members
12:10pm	Informational Item: Principal's Update	Ivy
	A. Wrapping up the School Year	
	B. Summer School Opportunities	
12:15pm	Discussion Item: Set Next Meeting Agenda	Marcy
12:20pm	Action Item: Meeting Adjournment	Marcy

Notes from the Governance and Flexibility Team

- * Both the Council Self-Assessment and the Principal Feedback Survey was sent to SGC members' FCS e-mail addresses in April. Results should be sent to principals and councils early in May.
- ** All SGC Websites must be in compliance with Georgia Sunshine Laws by June 30th, 2020. The G & F team will send specific feedback regarding your school's website to the council in mid-May to support you with any changes that need to be made. Please contact your facilitator for any extra support.
- *** All newly elected SGC members must attend training and non-FCS employees must be background checked (these checks occur on-site during trainings). Due to the self-quarantine, new members will get a personal email from governance facilitators about upcoming training sessions and where to sign-up for them. Click here to access the Transfer of Knowledge Toolkit to support new member transition.
- **** Strategic Plan Monitoring tools should be updated at least once more before the end of the semester. Visit your monitoring tool at each of your remaining council meetings and continue to work with your council on making progress with your initiatives towards your strategic outcomes. Please complete the tool as best as you can at this time.